

PCA Wild West Zones Sim Racing Steering Committee | MINUTES

8 Jan 2021 | 21:30 PST | Discord Voice Chat

Attendees

Rodney Campbell, 14
Chip Witt, 7
Rob Cottle, 9
James Benard, 11
Brian Granger, 8
Stephen Chen

Absent

Ed Nelson, 6
Bret Holmes, 8

AGENDA TOPICS

| Agenda topic: Intro |

Rodney welcomed members to a quick touch bases meeting of the steering committee:

- Nothing new to report from the National level.
- We had 4 or 5 new members join over the month of Dec and judging by the 28 car grid from our first series 2 race, we are gaining traction.

All agreed that the combined class races with full grids made for more compelling racing.

Action items

Person responsible Deadline

Nil

| Agenda topic: eDE |

Stephen gave a brief update on eDE:

1. Good number of new drivers. The eDE sessions are quite full and busy with new members.
2. Stephen suggested that we move the eDE to Tuesday nights and not overlap the prelude practices. All agreed.

Action items	Person responsible	Deadline
Schedule eDE sessions on Tuesdays	Stephen Chen	asap

Agenda topic: Open Topics

Stephen mentioned that new members are finding it a little overwhelming getting up and running on iRacing. Chip volunteered to find or make a video that could be posted to our web page to help beginners. Rod mentioned that he thought maybe Chris Paiz had created one but wasn't sure.

Action items	Person responsible	Deadline
Find or produce a beginners toolkit video	Chip	asap

Next Meeting: Jan 22, immediately following race on Discord